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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Criminal No.
18 U.S.C. §§ 1001, 2
KARL B. RODNEY,

)
)
)
) _
) Countl: False Statements
)
)
)
Defendant. )
)

INFORMATION

The United States charges that at all times relevant to this Information:

COUNT ONE
18 LU.S.C. §§ 1001, 2
(False Statements) .

In or about October 2007, in the District of Columbia and elséwhere, defendant
KARL B. RODNEY,

did knowingly and willfully make a materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and
representation in an administrative matter within the jurisdiction of a Committee of the United
States House of Representatives within the legislative branch of the Government of the United
States, in that KARL B. RODNEY falsely certified that the statements on a certification form,
which he caused to be submitted and was required to be submitted to the United States House of
Representatives in connection with a privately-funded trip for certain Members of the United
States IiIousc of Representatives, were true, complete, and correct to the best of his knowledge,
when in truth and in fact, as KARL B. RODNEY well knew when he made this statement, the

certification form was untrue, incomplete and incorrect in that it did not (a) identify all the
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sponsors of the (rip; and (b) failed to disclose all the sources that had earmarked funds and other

support to finance aspects of the trip.

Allin 'Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001(a)2) and (c)(1) and 2.

Jack Smith
Chief
Public Integrity Section
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Justin Shur
Trial Attorneys
Public Integrity Section



